WIDMERPOOL PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of a meeting of the Parish Council held at Barranoy Cottage, Wysall Lane, on Wednesday September 30, 2015, at 7.30pm

Couns. Mollie Broadberry (Chairman)
Jason Holland (A) Ray Belton
Clare Bhabra Anita Gotts
Tony Mason Rachel Hoult

Also present: Clerk Mike Elliott, and Rushcliffe Borough Council member Coun. Edyvean.

- 1] APOLOGIES Coun. Jason Holland
- 21 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST There were none
- 3] MINUTES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING on July 30, 2015, were accepted as circulated and signed by the chairman.
- 4] PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

No items were raised.

5] CLERK'S REPORT ON PREVIOUS MEETING BUSINESS There was nothing to report.

6] CORRESPONDENCE

Notts branch of NALC, advised of its agm on Wednesday November 18, at Epperstone. The clerk said he would be attending.

Rushcliffe CVS advised of its annual meeting, at Radcliffe on Trent Grange Hall, Tuesday October 20, 11-45am to finish 2-00pm. The chairman said she would attend.

Keep Britain Tidy Group advised of its 'Clean for the Queen' event between March 4 – 6 2016 to celebrate the 90th birthday of Her Majesty Queen Elizabeth II. The council agreed to support the event. Notts County Council A606 Melton Road 50mph speed limit. The County do not support the parish claim for extended speed area from A46. Rushcliffe Borough Council responded to complaints in regard to helicopter flying Broughton Lodge Farm and rejected complaints that planning conditions were not being adhered to.

7] PLANNING MATTERS

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning applications

15/01457/ADV. Belvoir Vale Rest Home, Old Melton Road. Display 2 non-illuminated directional post signs. Object. Sign is too large.

Rushcliffe Borough Council planning decisions. Theere were none.

8] FINANCE

A] CHEQUES FOR PAYMENT were approved as per the circulated list.

The clerk reported the Council began with the current 2015-2016 financial year with £1965 in hand. The precept for this year is £4,090, giving a total sum for council funds of £6055. Expenditure so far this year, including cheques presented at the meeting is £1762 99p, and therefore leaving a balance of £4292 01p in hand as at today's date September 30, 2015. The council agreed the clerk should investigate details for payment of accounts by the BACS system.

9] ENVIRONMENT

The Government have announced they are making funding available for small parish councils for websites. The clerk was asked to investigate and to put the item on the agenda for the next meeting, Members supported the idea of a website being established.

10] SOCIAL EVENTS

Coun. Mrs Gotts reported the special service held to mark the Queen becoming the longest serving British Monarch had resulted in a sum of £175 being sent to the Syrian Children's appeal. There would as usual be a carols service at the parish church in December. The Rugby Club would be staging its annual fireworks night event in November.

- MEMBERS MATTERS, NOT REQUIRING A DECISION: The clerk was asked to progress the necessary replacement or repair of the road sign on Keyworth Road. The clerk was asked to check with Rushcliffe Borough Council in regard to the parking of cars on the site of the former Pullman Inn. Notts County Council were to be reminded of the previous request for a halt sign to be erected on Willoughby Road at its junction with Wysall Lane
- 12] AGENDA ITEMS FOR NEXT MEETING NOVEMBER 4 Council website.

There being no further business the meeting closed at 8.30pm.